
City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, November 7, 2023 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 

 

Agenda 

I. Call to Order  

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 

the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 

official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 

commission for future report. 

 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 

motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 

citizen so requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 

placed elsewhere on the agenda. 

A. October 2023 Council Meeting minutes 

B. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $ 

C. City Accounts payables in the amount of $ 

 

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 

vote of the council. 

 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 

A. Moore Engineering Update 

 

 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 

1) Appoint Vice Mayor 

2) Auction Result for bucket truck $6600 and fire truck $5025 

 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 

2) Sick Leave Legislation 

3) THC License for Ada Liquors 

4) Election Funds 

 

 

IX. Old Business 

 



XII.   New Business  

 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, November – Scott E./Mike December – Shawn/Scott N.  

B. Department Updates 

C. Norman County Historical Society Requesting Donation 

D. AAPC Chocolate Extravaganza Donation Request 

E. Ada Borup West Booster Club Sponsorship Request. 

F. Cigarettes Retail License Renewals 

G. Outstanding Invoices and Utility Bills Submitted to Assessors Office 

H. Resolution 2023-11-01 Transfer of Property 

A. Public Works 

B. Public Safety 

C. EDA 

D. Beautification 

 

 

XIII.   Adjournment 

 

 



City of Ada 
Meeting of the City Council 

Tuesday, October 3rd, 2023, 6:00 P.M. – Council Chambers 

 

Minutes 

I. Call to Order  

II. Pledge of Allegiance 

III. Roll Call 

IV. Citizen Forum – Individuals may address the council about any item of concern.  A 

maximum of 15 minutes is allotted for the forum.  If the full 15 minutes are not needed for 

the forum, the City Council will continue with the agenda.  The City Council will take no 

official action on items discussed at the forum, with the exception of referral to staff or 

commission for future report. 

 

Kathy Wagner Svare requested to speak with the council about the change in Mission 

Court no longer providing assisted living to people in the region.  She raised concerns 

about what will happen to our elderly when they don’t have a place for REAL assisted 

living. 

 

V. Consent Agenda – These items are considered to be routine and will be enacted by one 

motion.  There will be no separate discussion of these items unless a Council Member or 

citizen requests, in which event the item will be removed from the Consent Agenda and 

placed elsewhere on the agenda. 

 

A. September 2023 Council Meeting minutes 

B. September 2023 Special Session Meeting minutes 

C. City Pre–paid checks in the amount of  $296,792.62 

D. City Accounts payables in the amount of $28,602.01 

 

Member Krieger motioned and Member Erickson seconded to approve the Consent 

Agenda as amended.  Members for: Erickson, Nordquist, Ness and Krieger Against: 

NONE  Motion passed. 

 

VI. Approve Agenda – No item of business shall be considered unless it appears on the 

agenda for the meeting.  Council Members may add items to the agenda by a majority 

vote of the council. 

 

Member Krieger motioned and Member Erickson seconded to approve the agenda 

as amended.  Members for: Erickson, Nordquist, Ness and Krieger Against: NONE  

Motion passed. 

 

 

 

 



 

VII. Presentations with possible discussion and decision. 

A. Trap Team Donation Request for Fundraiser 

 

The council received a request from the Norman County Trap Team for their annual 

fundraiser in the amount of $500.00.   

 

Member Krieger motioned and Member Erickson seconded to approve the request 

of a $500.00 donation to the Ada Borup West Trap Team. Members for: Erickson, 

Nordquist, Ness and Krieger Against: NONE  Motion passed. 

 

B. Billy Roesch – Eagle Scout Project 

 

Billy Roesch gave a presentation on his Eagle Scout project at West Side Park and 

Bosworth Park.  He is going to make signs for each park.  He is requesting financial 

assistance to make this project happen.  His request is for $500.00 and if more, that 

would be appreciated. 

 

Member Krieger motioned and Member Nordquist seconded to approve the request 

of a $1,000.00 donation to Billy Roesch’s Eagle Scout Project. Members for: 

Erickson, Nordquist, Ness and Krieger Against: NONE  Motion passed. 

 

C. Moore Engineering Update 

 

Brandon Reber of Moore Engineering presented council change order requests for 

resurfacing roads in Ada. Mr. Reber also presented Moore Engineering’s bill for council 

to approve. In addition to these items Mr. Reber informed the council of the proposed 

road improvement to West Main Street from Valley View to the compost pile.  He is 

looking into the cost and what the City’s options are. 

 

Member Ness motioned and Member Nordquist seconded to approve the change 

order requests in the amount of $13,671.00 and $24,424.34 for the resurfacing 

project in town. Members for: Erickson, Nordquist, Ness and Krieger Against: 

NONE  Motion passed. 

 

Member Ness motioned and Member Nordquist seconded to approve the Moore 

Engineering bill in the amount of $4,000.00. Members for: Erickson, Nordquist, 

Ness and Krieger Against: NONE  Motion passed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

VIII. Reports of Department Heads and Committees 

A. Mayors Report 

 

Mayor Hintz appointed Eric Ness to committees that were vacant due to former Member 

Mathsen resigning. Mr. Ness will be assigned to the Planning and Zoning Committee and 

the Beautification Committee. 

 

Member Krieger motioned and Member Erickson seconded to approve the 

assignment of Member Ness to the Planning and Zoning Committee and the 

Beautification Committee. Members for: Erickson, Nordquist, Ness and Krieger 

Against: NONE  Motion passed. 

  

 

B. Administrator / Clerk / Treasurer Report. 

1) Department Updates 

 

Administrator Larson updated the council about the happenings within the various 

departments of the city.  Public works is winterizing facilities, Manager 

Rasmusson is on vacation and Neal Devos will be in charge. The liquor store had 

a good September. The Dekko center is busy maintaining the facility.  The police 

department has been busy and had a great compliment from Benedictine 

regarding their relationship with the police force.  

 

IX. Old Business 

 

XII.   New Business  

 

A. Kaleidoscope Guests, October – Ashley/John  

B. Resolution 2023-10-01 RESOLUTION CONSENTING TO AN AMENDMENT TO A 

LEASEHOLD MORTGAGE 
 

Essentia is in the process of refinancing a bond and needed the city’s approval to amend 

the leasehold arrangement as such. 

 

C. Member Krieger motioned and Member Erickson seconded to approve Resolution 

2023-10-01 RESOLUTION CONSENTING TO AN AMENDMENT TO A LEASEHOLD 

MORTGAGE, a resolution to allow Essentia to refinance a bond. Members for: Erickson, 

Nordquist, Ness and Krieger Against: NONE  Motion passed. 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 



 

D. Department Updates 

A. Public Works 

1) Transformer Bids 

 

Mayor Hintz requested a motion to approve the low bid from TNR to replace a 

transformer at the new Norman County Maintenance building. The amount of the 

transformer is $13,459.00.  It will take some time to get the transformer and a 

discussion took place as to paying for it out of this year’s budget or 2024 budget. 

 

Member Krieger motioned and Member Ness seconded to approve the low bid of 

$13,459.00 from TNR for a new transformer for the new Norman County 

Maintenance building.  Members for: Erickson, Nordquist, Ness and Krieger 

Against: NONE  Motion passed. 

  

B. Public Safety – Member Nordquist updated council on their meeting – Project 

Life Awareness partnering was discussed. 

C. EDA – did not meet. 

D. Beautification – did not meet. 

 

 

XIII.   Adjournment 

 

 

Member Krieger motioned and Member Ness seconded to adjourn the meeting at 6:44pm 

Members for: Erickson, Nordquist, Ness and Krieger Against: NONE  Motion passed. 

 







Equal Opportunity Employer 

 

 

 

 

 

October 24, 2023 

 

City of Ada 

Attn: Ashley Larson 

 

RE: Voting Operations, Technology, & Election Resources (VOTER) Allocation Funds 

 

Norman County received state funding for county and municipal election administration. The 

funds received were allocated based on a percentage of voters in each city/township. Based on 

the percentage of voters in the county, the City of Ada is entitled to receive $252.69. In order for 

each city/township to receive their allocated amount of funds, an agreement must be made on the 

distribution plan, along with specific use of the funds and reporting requirements. Should the 

City of Ada wish to accept these funds and enter in to an agreement, please notify us before 

November 17, 2023. Please notify us if you are not interested in receiving these funds. They 

would then just be used by the county for election administration. 

 

The funds can only be used for any purpose that is directly related to election administration 

including the following: equipment, hardware or software, cybersecurity, security-related 

infrastructure, capital improvements to improve access to polling places for individuals with 

disabilities, staff costs for election administrators, election judges, and other election officials, 

printing and publication, postage, programming, local match for state or federal funds, and any 

other purpose directly related to election administration.  

 

Starting December 2024, there will be reporting requirements which will cover the previous 

fiscal year of July 1, 2023 thru June 30, 2024. The City of Ada must maintain an itemized 

description of how their funds were spent according to the general expenditure categories 

outlined above and be reported to the county no later than December 15th of each year. Receipts 

and invoices should also be maintained.  

 

If you have any questions, please feel free to contact our office at 218-784-5471 or via email at 

Auditor@co.norman.mn.us. 

 

Thank you! 

 

Donna J. Hanson 

Norman County Auditor/Treasurer 

Norman County Phone  218 784-5471 

Auditor/Treasurer Office Fax 218 784-4531 
PO Box 266 Web: www.co.norman.mn.us 
Ada MN 56510-0266 Email: Auditor@co.norman.mn.us 

mailto:Auditor@co.norman.mn.us








RESOLUTION NO.  2023-11-01

A RESOLUTION AUTHORIZING THE SALE OF 
PARCELS OF LAND IN THE CITY OF ADA

 

 Daryl and Lavonne Miller   transfer  
   of Ada;

WHEREAS. the Limited Warranty Deed was certified for the transfer of said 
property dated the 3rd day of April 2001

 
 Limited Warranty Deed with Daryl ad Lavonne Miller  

transfer  

             
           

  

     _______________,     
_____________  

 

 
John Hintz

 
Ashley Larson, City Administrator

Lots Twenty-one (21) and Twenty-two (22), excepting therefrom the South 10 feet 
thereof, in Block Ten (10), of the Original Townsitc of the City of Ada, Nonmm County, 
Minnesota, according to the recorded plat thereof, also being dcscribedas follows: 
Commencing at the Northeast corner of Lot 22, in Block 10, of the Original Townsite of 
the City of Ada; thence Southerly 140 feet on the East boundary line of said Lot 22; 
thence Westerly 100 feet parallel to the North boundary line of said Block IO to the West 
boundary line of said Lol 21, in said Block 10; thence Northerly 140 feet on the West 
boundary line of said Lot 21; thence Easterly 100 fret on the North boundmy line of said 
Block IO to the place of beginning. 








































	November Council Meeting
	October 3, 2023 Council Meeting Minutes
	2047_001
	Sick Leave
	City of Ada
	AAPC
	ADW Booster Club
	Cig. Renewal
	Resolution 2023-11-01  Trasnfer of property
	APD OCTOBER ICRS 2023_0001



